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MEMORANDUM  

Date: May 16, 2024 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – May 23, 2024 

This month, Council staff will present the results of their risk reduction analysis 
developed using the Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) 2023 Delta Levee 
Investment Strategy (DLIS) report. The Delta Watermaster, Jay Ziegler, will present 
on his office’s recent activities related to Delta Plan implementation.  Finally, the 
Council will hear a presentation regarding the Pacific Flyway Center Project, which 
filed a Certificate of Consistency with the Council in 2021. As a way to stay 
connected with past projects, Council staff have invited a spokesperson from the 
Pacific Flyway Fund to present on the progress and status of the project to date.   

 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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